From: CUNYMindset

To: CUNYMindset

Cc: Mari Watanabe; Travis Maddry; "yoitibbetts@virginia.edu”; Teresa Hulleman; Elizabeth Weybright; Corona.
Raquel; Marla Sole; NGUYEN, TRAM; KOFFI. MOISE; Patrick Wallach

Subject: Welcome to the Motivating Learners Course (MLC) Mini Course!

Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 12:26:10 PM

Dear Mindset Mini Course Participants,

We are excited for the opportunity to partner with CUNY to offer you the Motivating
Learners Course (MLC) Mini Course! We are going to provide you with a motivational
framework that will allow you to have a shared language with your colleagues that centers the
student experience and will help you identify motivationally supportive and unsupportive messages.

Here are important details regarding the MLC Mini Course, including how to access the course and
navigate the learning platform:

Course access and navigating the course:
Access Link: We’ve created a video that walks through several features of the course platform. We

strongly encourage you to watch the video (it’s short) before starting so you feel comfortable from
day one.

Here’s a video that walks through how to register and access the course platform.

Once you have watched the video, here is a link that will allow you to register for the course.
Navigating the course: We’ve created a video that walks through several features of the course

platform. We strongly encourage you to watch the video (it’s short) before starting so you feel
comfortable from day one.

Here is a video to help you navigate the course platform.

If you weren’t able to join us, or would like to refer back to it, a link to the recorded kick-off will be
available in section 1.4 of the course. (Just give us time to upload it!)

If you have any difficulty getting into the course or navigating it, please contact Teresa
Hulleman (teresa@motivatelab.org) directly, and she’ll get you set up.

We look forward to meeting each of you soon!
Sincerely,

Travis Maddry, Project Manager, Motivate Lab
Yoi Tibbetts, Research Director, Motivate Lab
Teresa Hulleman, Research Coordinator, Motivate Lab
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